Court of Appeals of Georgia
ADMISSION APPLICATION

Bar Number: 831850 - Date Admitted to State Bar: 11/07/2016
Month/Day/Year

To the Honorable Court of Appeals of Georgia:

The petitioner, having been regularly admitted and licensed to practice law in the superior courts of
this State, and being a member in good standing of the State Bar of Georgia, respectfully applies for
admission to the bar of this Court. Attorneys must register in the Court of Appeals EFAST
system after being admitted.

Last Name: Allen First Name: Hannah Middle Name: Elizabeth

Signature:/ Jf;’\}&,,m\/\/\ﬂd\/\ ? 0\/\4 NN

Firm or Agency: Bart Patterson and Associates, LLC

Mailing Address (Business address preferred ):
311 Green Street, Suite 302
Gainesville, GA 30501

Telephone Number  678-450-1444

E-mail Address hallen@bartpattersonlaw.com
Sponsor Certification

We hereby certify that we are members of the bar of the Court of Appeals of Georgia, that we know
the above applicant personally and that her/his private and professional character is good.

Bar Number: 566625 Printed Name:F. Barton Patterson
Signature: W—\
Bar Number: 971384 Printed Name:Audra Caldwell

Signature: OA/Q\ (T/QA L /Q p

FOYLERK’S OFFICE USE ONLY
7 - - 22017
Admission by: Clerk (\7% Judge Other

Date of Admission:




Hannah Allen

-
.From: Stephanie Dixon

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 2:07 PM

To: Hannah Allen

Subject: FW: Your payment to Court of Appeals of Georgia

Stephanie Dixon
Assistant to Bart Patterson

Bart Patterson & Associates, LLC

311 Green Street | Suite 302 | Gainesville, GA 30501
(t) 678-450-1444 | (f) 678-450-6777
sdixon@bartpattersonlaw.com

The information contained in this message, as well as any information contained in materials attached hereto, is privileged and
confidential and is intended solely for the above-named recipient. If you have received this message in error, please be advised that
any dissemination, distribution or copy of these materials is prohibited. If you are not the named recipient of this message. please
destroy all copies of this message and contact this office via telephone at 678-450-1444 iimmediately. Thank you.

From: service@paypal.com [mailto:service @paypal.com]
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 2:06 PM

.To: Stephanie Dixon <sdixon@bartpattersonlaw.com>

.p’~.

Subject: Your payment to Court of Appeals of Georgia

@ PayPal

(

You sent a payment of $30.00 USD to Court of _Jan 27,2017 11:05:53 PST
Appeals of Georgia. Receipt N0:2674-2515-0968-4320

Hello Stephanie Dixon,

This charge will appear on your credit card statement as payment to PAYPAL *COURTAPPEAL.

Shop with confidence
We keep your financial information

Save time with a PayPal account secure.

Create a PayPal account and save your payment Transactions monitored 24/7
information. You won't need to enter your payment Our fraud specialists help protect your
information every time you shop online. account.

F Sign Up Now §| You're protected
Zero fraud liability for eligible
unauthorized purchases. See eligibility

Merchant information: Instructions to merchant:
Court of Appeals of Georgia None provided




'
By

.- hitp:/iww gaappeals.us

Shipping information:

Shipping method:

Stephanie Dixon Not specified
311 Green Street
Suite 302
Gainesville, GA 30501
United States
Description Unit price Qty Amount
Admission $30.00 USD 1 $30.00
Item #: ADM-R usD
Admission: Admission, Barld: 831850
Discount: -$0.00 USD
Total: $30.00 USD

Receipt No: 2674-2515-0968-4320

Court of Appeals of Georgia or PayPal.

Please keep this receipt number for future reference. You'll need it if you contact customer service at

\

Help | Security Center

‘Please don't reply to this email. It'll just confuse the computer that sent it and you won't get a response.

Copyright © 2017 PayPal, Inc, All rights reserved. PayPal is located at 2211 N. First St., San Jose, CA 95131,

PayPal Email ID PP1469 - 89128083609b0




Hannah Allen

From: Lola Diamond <diamondI@gaappeals.us>

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:39 AM

To: Hannah Allen

Subject: RE: Admissions for Bar Nos. 831850, 730689 and 919109

Thank you, Ms. Allen.
Lola Diamond

>>> Hannah Allen <Hallen@bartpattersonlaw.com> 2/3/2017 9:22 AM >>>
Ms. Diamond,

Attached is my application for admission. | would like to be sworn in on February 7. That is the day | am scheduled to
be sworn in at the Supreme Court. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Hannah Elizabeth Allen

Associate Attorney
Georgia Bar No. 831850

' Bart Patterson & Associates, LLC

311 Green Street | Suite 302 | Gainesville, GA 30501
(t) 678-450-1444 | (f) 678-450-6777
hallen@bartpattersonlaw.com

The information contained in this message, as well as any information contained in materials attached hereto, is privileged and
confidential and is intended solely for the above-named recipient. 1f you have received this message in error, please be advised that
any dissemination, distribution, or copy of' these materials is prohibited. If you are not the named recipient of this message, please
destroy all copies of this message and contact this office via telephone at 678-450-1444 immediately. Thank you.

From: Lola Diamond [mailto:diamondl@gaappeals.us]

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:23 PM

To: Hannah Allen <Hallen@bartpattersonlaw.com>

Subject: Re: Admissions for Bar Nos. 831850, 730689 and 919109

Yes. It is on the Court's website at: www.gaappeals.us. Second from the top in the left hand column of the home page.

>>> Hannah Allen <Hallen@bartpattersonlaw.com> 1/30/2017 1:10 PM >>>
Ms. Diamond,

Can you tell me where I can find the Admission Application?

Thanks,



Court of Appeals of Georgia
ADMISSION APPLICATION

Bar Number: 831850 Date Admitted to State Bar:  11/07/2016
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

Last Name; Allen First Name: Hannah Middle Name: Ellzabeth

Signature:/ A\ Wl/\ ? MU\/\

Firm or Agency: Bart Patterson and Assoclates, LLC

Mailing Address (Business address preferred ):
311 Green Street, Suite 302
Galnesville, GA30501

Telephone Number ~ 678-460-1444

E-mail Address hallen@bartpattersonlaw.com

Sponsor Certification

We hereby certify that we are members of the bar of the Court of Appeals of Georgla, that we know
the above applicant personally and that her/his private and professional character is good.

Bar Number: 566625 . Printed Name:F. Barton Patterson

Signature;

Bar Number: 971384 Printed Name:Audra Caldwell

Signature: Q \/Q\: (\: 4QA_V . L.\ /Q [)

FOR CLERK’S OFFICE USE ONLY

Date of Admission:

Admission by: Clerk Judge ___ Other




Payment received from sdixon@bartpattersonlaw.com Page 1 of 2

L

Lola Diamond - Fwd: Payment received from sdixon@bartpattersonlaw.com (PayPal Payment
Received)

From:  Office Fiscal

To: Castlens@gaappeals.us

Date:  1/27/2017 2:06 PM

Subject: Fwd: Payment received from sdixon@bartpattersonlaw.com (PayPal Payment Received)
CC: BenderP@gaappeals.us, DIAMONDL@gaappeals.us

PayPal Payment Received

>>> "service@paypal.com" <service@paypal.com> 01/27/17 14:06 >>>

paypal

Jan 27, 2017 11:05:54 PST
Transaction ID: 5EL05758./5966325F

Hello Court of Appeals of Georgia,

You received a payment of $30.00 USD from (sdixon@bartpattersonlaw.com).
To see all the transaction details, please log into your PayPal account. It may take a few moments for this

transaction to appear in your account.

Buyer information .
Instructions from buyer

Stephanie Dixon .
None provided

sdixon@bartpattersonlaw.com

Shipping information: Shipping method:
Stephanie Dixon Not specified

311 Green Street

Suite 302

Gainesville, GA 30501
United States

Description Unit price Qty Amount
Admission $30.00 USD 1 $30.00 USD
Item #: ADM-R

Admission: Admission
Barld: 831850

file:///C:/Users/diamondl. GAJUDICIAL/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/588B53D9%gaju... 1/27/2017



Payment received from sdixon@bartpattersoniaw.com Page 2 of 2
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Total: $30.00 USD

s

Receipt No: 2674-2515-0968-4320
Please keep this number for future reference, as your customer doesn't have a PayPal Transaction ID

for this payment.

IE Questions? Visit the Help Center at: www.paypal.com/help.

Thanks for using PayPal — the safer, easier way to pay and get paid online.

Please do not reply to this email. This mailbox is not monitored and you will not receive a response. For

assistance, log in to your PayPal account and click Help in the top right corner of any PayPal page.

You can receive plain text emails instead of HTML emails. To change your Notifications preferences, log in to your

account, go to your Profile, and click My settings.

Copyright © 1999-2017 PayPal. All rights reserved.

PayPal PPX001033:89128083609b0

file:///C:/Users/diamondl. GATUDICIAL/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/588B53D9gaju... 1/27/2017
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Lola Diamond - RE: Admissions for Bar Nos. 831850, 730689 and 919109

From: Hannah Allen <Hallen@bartpattersonlaw.com>

To: Lola Diamond <diamondl@gaappeals.us>

Date: 2/3/2017 9:22 AM

Subject: RE: Admissions for Bar Nos. 831850, 730689 and 919109

Attachments: court of appeals application.pdf

Ms. Diamond,

Attached is my application for admission. | would like to be sworn in on February 7™, Thatis the day lam
scheduled to be sworn in at the Supreme Court. Let me know.if you have any questions.

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

The information contained in this message, as well as any information contained in materials attached hereto, is privileged
and confidential and is intended solely for the above-named recipient. If you have received this message in error, please be
advised that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of these materials is prohibited. If you are not the named recipient of
this message, please destroy all copies of this message and contact this office via telephone at 678-450-1444 immediately.
Thank you,

From: Lola Diamond [diamondI@gaappeals.us]

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:23 PM

To: Hannah Allen <Hallen@bartpattersonlaw.com>

Subject: Re: Admissions for Bar Nos. 831850, 730689 and 919109

Yes. It is on the Court's website at: www.gaappeals.us. Second from the top in the left hand column of the
home page.

>>> Hannah Allen <Hallen@bartpattersonjaw.com> 1/30/2017 1:10 PM >>>
Ms. Diamond,

Can you tell me where I can find the Admission Application?

Thanks,

file:///C:/Users/diamondl. GAJUDICIAL/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/58944BF3gajudi... 2/3/2017
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Hannah Allen
GA Bar No. 831850

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2017, at 12:01 PM, Stephanie Dixon <sdixon@bartpattersonlaw.com> wrote:

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Smaftphone

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "Lola Diamond" <diamond|@gaappeals.us>

To: "Stephanie Dixon" <sdixon@bartpattersonlaw.com>, "acowan@insleyrace.com"
<acowan@insleyrace.com> ' B

Subject: Admissions for Bar Nos. 831850, 730689 and 919109

Date: Mon, Jan 30, 2017 11:53 AM

Good morning,

This Court is in receipt of your pay pal payment of the $30 admission fee(s). Are you planning to
attend the YLD swearing in on February 9th? We do need for you to submit a copy of your
Admission Application to my email address (diamondi@gaappeals.us), to allow us to prepare the
certificates in advance of the ceremony. Also, please bring the original Admission Application with
you to the swearing-in. If you have any questions, I will be more than happy to help.

Lola Diamond

404.657.8360

file:///C:/Users/diamondl. GATUDICIAL/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/58944BF3gajudi... 2/3/2017



